From: Krista Mehari <mehari@southalabama.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, Aprit 19, 2022 12:01 PM

To: Graves, Curtis

Cc: Jones, Joshua; Jones, Jr, Melvin; Phillip Smith
Subject: Re: Follow up

Wonderful! So excited to keep working on this with you all.
These times work for Phil and me--we can look at the next week too if none of those work for you.

M, 5/2: 8-10 am; 12-2 pm
T, 5/3: 12-4 pm

W, 5/4:12-4 pm

F, 5/6: 11 am - 1pm

Let us know what works for you!

Thanks,
Krista

On Thu, Apr 14, 2022 at 5:26 PM Graves, Curtis <curtis.graves(acityofmobile.org> wrote:
Hi Krista, I thought the meeting went great as well. I’m definitely open for monthly meetings. I'm in favor of

in-person meetings rather than zoom. I’m zoomed out from zoom&. Definitely in favor of collaborating to
create a series of events over the summer month in key hotspots in the city. ShotSpotter community
prevention and intervention representatives are interested in helping us develop a strategy for community
engagement. Someone from its team will likely attend our next Project THRIVE meeting in May. We
appreciate you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 14, 2022, at 4:18 PM, Krista Mehari <mehari(@southalabama.edu> wrote:

CAUTION: External Email

Hello all!

Hope you are well! I wanted to follow up after the THRIVE meeting (so well attended--so
grateful you all are reigniting energy across THRIVE partners).

1



I had a couple asks/ideas/offers:

1. The NIH project officer let us know that we should receive a notice of award in the next
two weeks. ['m wondering how you all would feel about monthly meetings related
to that project and other shared goals (like community action, etc)? We could meet
virtually over Zoom, or Phil and I could come to a place that is convenient for you all.

2. FYI: My agenda for our first meeting would be around getting your feedback on our
ideas for naming/branding the project, and doing a kick-off/launch sometime over the
summer with key stakeholders. And I'm happy to support whatever agendas you all have
)

3. We'd love to figure out how we can help support (with money and with labor) the
upcoming block parties. We also have a young adult advisory board and community
stakeholders advisory board that could be really helpful with the planning.

4. Josh--I'm also happy to meet with you 1:1 to talk through the risk screening/needs
assessment, and I'm having my postdoc look into screening tools to provide more
options (only if you think that could be useful),

Would you mind letting me know days/times that might work for you all in the next
couple weeks? I teach Tuesday mornings but will try to be flexible otherwise!

Thank you all! Seecing everyone at the THRIVE meeting was so inspiring.

Best,
Krista

Krista Mehari, PhD
Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology
Licensed Clinical Psychologist (Alabama License #2077)

University of South Alabama
UCOM 1028
251-460-7716

“Every child needs at least one adult who is irrationally crazy about him or her.” ~Urie Bronfenbrenner

Krista Mehari, PhD
Assistant Professor, Department of Psychology

Licensed Clinical Psychologist (Alabama License #2077)
University of South Alabama

Ucom 1028

251-460-7716

“Every child needs al least one adult who is irrationally crazy about him or her.” ~Urie Bronfenbrenner



From: Graves, Curtis <curtis.graves@cityofmobile.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 12:06 PM

To: mehar@southalabama.edu; pnsmith@southalabama.edu; Jones, Joshua; Jones, Jr,
Melvin

Subject: RE: Meeting tomorrow @ 1

I'm in favor for coming to you. However, | have a 2pm zoom call with ShotSpotter. I'll have my laptop. Will you have a
room | can use for the zoom?

From: Krista Mehari <mehari@southalabama.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 11:02 AM

To: pnsmith@southalabama.edu; Graves, Curtis <curtis.graves@cityofmobile.org>; Jones, Joshua
<joshua.jones@cityofmobile.org>; Jones, Jr, Melvin <melvin.jones@cityofmobile.org>

Subject: Meeting tomorrow @ 1

CAUTION: External Email

Hi team!

Just a reminder that we are meeting tomorrow at 1. You all are welcome at South, or we'd be happy to come down to
you--any preference?

We could also do a late lunch if you are free!

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



From: Your New Connection (via Popl) <connect@popl.co>
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2022 4:55 PM
To: Krista Mehari

Subject: Finish connecting with Dr. Gerard V. Tate



Subject: ShotSpotter Data Sharing Platform Demonstration

Location: Gulf Coast Technology Center
Start: Wed 8/17/2022 9:00 AM

End: Wed 8/17/2022 11:.00 AM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Good afternoon,

| would like for you to participate in the review of a data sharing and case management platform demonstration being
presented by ShotSpotter. Dr. Gerard Tate, ShotSpotter Community Engagement Director will be in Mobile with his
team hosting the demonstration. As we build the holistic framework for sustainable gun violence mitigation, your input
will be of great value. You will be asked for your ideas and suggestions as we determine the importance of sharing
information and under what circumstances should such infoermation be viewable by “need to know” cross discipline
collaborators.

Commander Curtis L. Graves
Mobile Police Department
Office of Strategic Initiatives
251-208-6382

“Courage is the commitment to begin without any guarantee of success.”

-Inky Johnson

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Meeting options




Subject: Shotspotter-Operation Echo Stop Visit and GCTC Tour-Hold

Start: Tue 8/16/2022 11:00 PM
End: Wed 8/17/2022 11:00 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

The ShotSpotter Investigate {Comprehensive Case Management System) and the community impact an engagement
team would like to tour The Gulf Coast Technology Center and meet the Hospital and Mental health key
stakeholder/partners to learn more About operation echo stop, the regional intelligence operation, data sharing and
cooperation between Florida, Georgia, and Mississippi. And to learn more about how you'd like to share information
more efficiently in the future between all parties to more effectively reduce crime and deploy social, economic, and
health resources to those areas and families in most need.



Subject: FW: Shotspotter-Operation Echo Stop Visit and GCTC Tour-Hold
Location: 455 St. Louis Street Suite 2300 Mobile, AL 36602

Start: Tue 8/16/2022 11:00 PM

End: Wed 8/17/2022 11:00 PM

Recurrence: (none}

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Good afternoon all,

Dr. Tate and other team members of ShotSpotter join me in requesting you attend the above-mentioned meeting, to
view and discuss their comprehensive case management system. Holistically, while remaining compliant with HIPAA
regulations, we're hoping to identify if ShotSpotter's case management system will allow for the sharing of public safety
related information with the appropriate agency or agencies in real-time.

From: Gerard Tate <gtate@shotspotter.com>

Sent: Saturday, July 16, 2022 10:31 AM

To: Gerard Tate; James Algatt; Joel Vargas; Graves, Curtis; Levy, Kevin; Kysha Fedd; Nikki Britto

Subject: Shotspotter-Operation Echo Stop Visit and GCTC Tour-Hold

When: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 1:00 AM to Thursday, August 18, 2022 1:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US &
Canada).

Where: 455 St. Louis Street Suite 2300 Mobile, AL 36602

CAUTION: External Email

The ShotSpotter Investigate (Comprehensive Case Management System) and the community impact an engagement
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
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 12:24 PM
To: driemer@mcpss.com, agatewcod@mcpss.com; aywilliams@health.southalabama.edu;

ahaiflich@health.southalabama.edu; ahaiflinch@health.southalabama.edu; Cindy
Gipson; Levy, Kevin; mehari@southalabama.edu; pnsmith@southalabama.edu; Jones,
Joshua; March, Jeremy; pking@mchd.org; Stephanie Woods-Crawford; Solis, Charlette;
michael.dekle@alacourt.gov; King, Andre; Battiste, Brandie; Shelly, Crystal;
mobileinitiative@outlook.com; William Henderson

Cc: Battiste, Lawrence L; 'edmond.naman@alacourt.gov’; Rebecca Scarbrough;
jdsimmons@health.southalabama.edu; Gerard Tate
Subject: RE: ShotSpotter Data Sharing Platform Demonstration

Good afternoon!

We will meet September 14" from 9am to noon to discuss and strategize the design of the Echo Stop/ShotSpotter
trauma and gun violence reduction collaborative platform. The piatform design envisioned will be forwarded to the
ShotSpotter team for development. The Steam is expected to be back in Mobile in November. Hopefully, they will have
a demo for our review at that time. The September 14" meeting will take place at the Innovation Portal located at 358

St. Louis Street. The meeting is opened to only the recipients of this communication. A calendar invite will follow this
email.

Kindest regards,
Curtis

From: Graves, Curtis

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2022 5:04 PM

To: driemer@mcpss.com; agatewood@mcpss.com; Ashley Williams <aywilliams@health.southalabama.edu>;
ahaiflich@health.southalabama.edu; ahaiflinch@health.southalabama.edu; Cindy Gipson <cgipson@altapointe.org>;
Levy, Kevin <kevin.levy@cityofmobile.org>;, mehari@southalabama.edu; Phil Smith <pnsmith@southalabama.edu>;
Jones, Joshua <joshua.jones@cityofmobile.org>; March, Jeremy <jeremy.march@cityofmobile.org>; pking@mchd.org;
Stephanie Woods-Crawford <swoods@mchd.org>; Solis, Charlette <charlette.solis@cityofmobile.org>;
michael.dekle@alacourt.gov; King, Andre <andre king@cityofmobile.org>; Battiste, Brandie
<brandie.battiste@cityofmobile.org>; Shelly, Crystal <crystal.shelly@cityofmobile.org>; Jacob Stanley Yarbrough
<mobileinitiative @outlook.com>; William Henderson <will_hen01®yahoo.com>

Cc: Battiste, Lawrence L <battistel@cityofmobile.org>; ‘'edmond.naman@alacourt.gov' <edmond.naman@alacourt.gov>;
Rebecca Scarbrough <rscarbrough@health.southalabama.edu>; jdsimmons@health.southalabama.edu; Gerard Tate
<gtate@shotspotter.com>

Subject: RE: ShotSpotter Data Sharing Platform Demonstration

Good afternoon, everyone!

First and foremost, | would like to thank everyone for their participation in the City of Mobile and ShotSpotter “data for
good” collahorative platform demonstration. As we move forward to create a more holistic response to identify,
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respond, and mitigate violence, your continued input is greatly needed. As we build this sharable database, I'm
requesting that you assist by sharing your thoughts about what the platform should do and consist of. I'm also
requesting that you share what data will be permissible by your agency to share and with whom the data can be shared
with. For this platform, “data for good” is about having a collective impact toward healthier outcomes in the case
management of individuals and families being served in the community by local, state, and federal agencies, often at the
same time.

Although the vision and focus for the platform is multi-discipline, some data will be limited to only agencies that have a
“need to know” that’s in the best interest of the individual and that of public safety. An example would be data
collected between law enforcement and medical facilities relative to the public safety interest of gunshot wounds. With
respect of everyone’s time, | would like to propose two dates and times to collaborate about the platform design. If the
dates and times suggested are not conducive with most of the working group, I'm open to suggestions. Once we
confirm the date and time, a location for the meeting will be provided.

* September 7*" -9am-noon
s September 14" — 9am-noon

Respectfully,
Curtis

Commander Curtis L. Graves Sr
Office of Strategic Initiatives

City of Mobile Police Department
Office: 251-208-6382 Cell: 251-422-6320



Subject: Echo Stop/ ShotSpotter Trauma And Gun Violence Multi-Agency Case Management
Platform Design Team Meeting

Location: Innovation Portal 358 St. Louis Street Mobile, Al

Start: Wed 9/14/2022 9:00 AM

End: Wed 9/14/2022 12:00 PM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Please be prepared to share how a multi-agency case management platform could best support your agency. Also
knowledge about what your agency can share and with whom information can be share with.



From: Sara McGough <smcgough@southalabama.edu>

Sent: Friday, Septermnber 23, 2022 3:38 PM

To: Graves, Curtis; Jones, Jr, Melvin; Jones, Joshua; Phillip Smith; Krista Mehari
Subject: MPD- USA SOAR meeting updates

Good afternoon,

Thank you for carving out some time to meet with us this afternoon. Below is a summary of our productive
meeting.

1) Survey and Personnel Lists: We are in the final draft stage of the police survey. Melvin will speak to the
Captains on Monday about sending personnel lists to Sara. We need the entire precinct personnel list. We do
appreciate it if there is also a list of possible consultants but the personnel list is a priority.

2) MPD Staff Introduction to SOAR: We are asking to speak with the officers for 10-15 minutes to introduce
the project and their vital participation in the study. We understand the shift change hours of 5-7AM/PM are
best. We need to know how best to schedule dates with the Captains and precincts.

3) MOU: Krista will reach out to USA Grants/Contracts to start the MOU process that we all agreed was
necessary considering the length of the project and constant personnel changes.

4) Incentives/compensation: We discussed when the officers would be completing the surveys. Surveys will
likely be completed on personal time. If so, would cash or gift cards be the best compensation? Melvin will ask
the Captains.

5) Update on Major McCrary conversation and appreciation for his input.

6) Update on Shotspotter and acknowledgement that USA has been occupied with grant logistics and has yet to
reach out to potential community partners. We hope to continue this process after the first wave of surveys are
complete.

Thank you all and have a great weekend!

Sara Hyder McGough, MIS

Project Director

SOAR- Strengthening Opportunities for Achievement and Resilience
UCOMM 1508

75 South University Blvd.

Mobile, AL 36608-0002

Office: (251) 460-7882

Cell: (828) 231-4483

smcgough@southalabama.edu



From: Sara McGough <smcgough@southalabama.edu>

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2022 10:59 AM

To: Krista Mehari; Phillip Smith; Benterah Morton; Joel Billingsley
Subject: Fwd: MPD- USA SOAR meeting updates

Attachments: Copy of List of Patrol Personnel Emails.xlsx

Good news! Melvin sent the list of officers. Hopefully this is one of many victories for the day.

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

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Jones, Jr, Melvin <melvin.jones(a.cityofmobile.org>
Date: Mon, Sep 26, 2022 at 10:47 AM

Subject: RE: MPD- USA SOAR meeting updates

These are the officers and their email addresses broken down by both ranks and precinct assignments.
Furthermore, any of the officers you see marked as “Probationary Officer” means that they are currently in
training and have not yet been permanently assigned. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact
me.

From: Sara McGough <smcgough(@southalabama.edu=

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 3:38 PM

To: Graves, Curtis <curtis.graves(@cityofiobile.org>; Jones, Jr, Melvin <melvin.jones(@cityofmobile.org=;
Jones, Joshua <joshua.jonescityofmobile.org>; pnsmith{@southalabama.edu; mehari(@southalabama.edu
Subject: MPD- USA SOAR meeting updates

CAUTION: External Emait




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



Username
07807
09098

10853
11064
12017
12305

13145
13627
13843
15224
15279
15285
17471
18067

18838
19050
19064
03492
03862
06804
07830
07849

11173

11706
12632
13149

13758
15047
16676
16871
16875
17694
17707
18029
18069
18086
18220
18222
1B375
18585
18594
18615
18849
19052
19057
19061
19063
19268
19272
19276
19278
192%
19429
19433
19474
09028
16521
16873
03545
03959
05313
065798
06952

Email
jbridgeforth@cityofmobile.org
vincent.chestang@cityofmobile.org

john.lowry@cityofmobile.org
larry to'and@cityofmobile.org
johnny.bouler@ctyofmobile.org
hudsonb@cityofmobile.org

sean.fisher@cityofmobile org
byrda@cityofmobile.org
clarence.robinson@cityofmobile org
verdel lewis@cityofmobile.org
joshua.gibbs@cityofmobile.org
derrick. mcdonald @cityofmobile.org
david.whitney@cityofmobile.org
JUSTIN.HOWARD@CITYOFMOBILE.ORG

peyton.redding @cityofmobile.org
austin.guffey@cityofmobile.org
ryan.owens@cityofmobile.org
darryl.williams@cityofmaobile.org
michael. james@cityofmobile.org
pavl soulier@citycfmobile.org
timothy. perrin@cityofmobile.org
tina.zanca@cityofmobile.org

davisr@cityofmobile.org

matthew shirey@c tyofmobile.org
cotton.roderick @ cityofmobile org
tilford.saunders@cityofmobile.org

eleni.conditt@cityofmaobile.org
rusty.hodskins@cityofmobile.org
stephen.mccadden@cityofmobile.org
mark.mccormick@cityofmobile.org
justin.jones@citycfmobile.org
jayvien.banks@cityofmobile.org
william.dickinson@cityofmobile.org
CAITLYN.WILLIAMS@CITYOFMOBILE.ORG
IORGE.CHIANG@CITYOFMOBILE.ORG
DAVID.SHERRIT@CITYOFMOBILE ORG
arak.young@cityofmobile.org
#than.matherne@cityofmobile.org
JIAMES.STEWARD@CITYOFMOBILE.ORG
christopher.uptagrafft@cityofmobile.org
luther.homsher@cityofmobile.org
emmanuel.dillon@cityofmobile.org
roderick.miles@cityofmobile.org

tre king@cityofmabile org
darrelf.tuckerjir@cityofmaobile.org
james.slack@cityefmobile.org
elrick.jehnson@cityofmobile.org
christopher.williams@cityofmobile.org
sarah.dearmond@cityofmobile.org
marcell.sanders@cityofmobile.org
andrew.quick@cityofmobile.org
michael.mcguire@cityofmobile.org
clayton.bryant@cityofmobile.org
wayman.grant@cityofmobile.org
DUSTIN.SHEAR@CITYOFMOBILE .ORG
william.walker@cityofmobite.org
raymond.grissett@cityolmobile.org
brittany.black@cityofmobile.org
ramey@cityofmobile.org
brownl@cityofmobile.org
joseph.joiner@cityofmobile.org
ronald.brown@cityofmobile.org
james.manning@cityofmobile.org

Last Name
CHESTANG
CHESTANG

LOWRY
TOLAND
BOULER
HUDSON

FISHER
BYRD
ROBINSON
LEWIS
GIBBS
McDONALD
Whitney
HOWARD

REDDING
GUFFEY
OWENS
WILLIAMS
JAMES
SOULIER
PERRIN
ZANCA

DAVIS

SHIREY
COTTON
SAUNDERS

CONDITT
HODSKINS
MCCADDEN
McCORMICK
JONES
BANKS
DICKINSON
WILLIAMS
CHIANG
SHERRIT
YOUNG
MATHERNE
STEWART
UPTAGRAFFT
HOMSHER
DILLON
MILES

KING
TUCKER JR
SLACK
JOHNSON
WILLIAMS
DEARMOND
SANDERS
QUICK
MCGUIRE
BRYANT
GRANT
SHEAR
WALKER
GRISSETT
BLACK
RAMEY
BROWN
JOINER
BROWN
MANNING

First Name
JACQUELINE
VINCENT

JOHN
LARRY
JOHNNY
WILLIAM

SEAN
ARTHUR
CLARENCE
VERDEL
JOSHUA
DERRICK
David
JUSTIN

PEYTON
AUSTIN
RYAN
DARRYL
MICHAEL
PAUL
TIMOTHY
TINA

ROBERT

MATTHEW
RODERICK
TILFORD

ELENI
RUSTY
STEPHEN
MARK
JUSTIN
JAYVIEN
WILLIAM
CAITLYN
JORGE
DAVID
ARAK
ETHAN
JAMES
CHRISTOPHER
LUTHER
EMMANUEL
RODERICK
TRE
DARRELL
JAMES
ELRICK
CHRISTOPHER
SARAH
MARCELL
ANDREW
MICHAEL
CLAYTON
WAYMAN
DUSTIN
WILLIAM
RAYMOND
BRITTANY
RICHARD
LOVELL
JOSEPH
RONALD
JAMES

Address City Zip Location

CENTRAL EVENTS UNIT
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
PRECINCT 1 SECTION
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
GID 15T PRECINCT

GID 15T PRECINCT

GID 15T PRECINCT

PRECINCT 2 SECTION
PRECINCT 2 SECTION
PRECINCT 2 SECTION
PRECINCT 2 SECTION
PRECINCT 2 SECTION

lob Title
POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER

Sergeant
Sergeant
Sergeant
Lieutenant

Lieutenant
POLICE OFFICER
Sergeant
POLICE OFFICER
Sergeant
Corporal
POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER

POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER
Lieutenant
Sergeant
Lieutenant
Lieutenant
Lieutenant

Lieutenant

Corporal
POLICE CFFICER
Sergeant

POLICE OFFICER
Sergeant

PROB POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER
POUICE OFFICER
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
POLICE QFFICER
PRO® POLICE OFFICER
Sergeant
Corporal
POLICE OFFICER
Sergeant
POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER
Lieutenant
Sergeant

Phone Number List



07454

07675
07820
07847
09953
10077
10679
11018
11456
11633
11698
11802
12100

12301
12549
12708
13464
13584
14521
15195
15283
15430
15717
16506
16510
16683
17887
18129
18221
18312
18595
13839
18848
19040
19066

19441
19442
19444
19445
19597
19598
19609
19610
19612
19613
19618
19620
19864
19863
19866
19869
19860
19259
19856
19857
08978
12406
17227

05683
06936
07262
10033
10602
10629
12357

dwayne.patterson@cityofmobile.org

donavan.taylor@cityofmobile.org
leron.lewis@cityofmobile.org
darrell tucker@cityofmobile.org
chad .perent@cityofmobile.org
frank collier@cityofmobile.org
louis.screws @cityofmobile.org
mark.mccracken@cityofmobile.org
jennings.powell@cityofmobile.org
david.goodman@cityofmobile org
curtis.dickerson@cityofmobile.org
william.mullen@cityofmebile.org
patrick_palmer@cityofmobile.org

perkinst@cityofmobile.arg
lathamb@cityofmobile.org
david.joiner@cityofmobile,org
eldridger@cityofmobile.org
deandre.portis@cityofmobile.org
hbarnes @cityofmobile.org
joshua.nix@cityofmobile.org

shaun, hall@cityofmobile.org
kevin.beckham@cityofmobile.org
joshua.weaver@cityofmobile.org
ryan.mcelhenney@cityofmobile.org
jeannie.copeland@cityofmobile.org
margo.andrews@cityofmobile.org
CELINA, LOWE@CITYOFMOBILE ORG
chase._clanton@cityofmobile.org
xavier. loper@cityolmaobile.org
elizabeth.coombe@cityofmobile.org
eric.bolton@cityofmobile.org
austin.williams@cityofmobile.org
jordon soto@cityofmobile.org
caleb.warren@cityofmobile.org
roy.whitfield@cityofmobile.org

john.flowers@cityofmobile.org
matthew.murphy@citycfmobile.org
christian.holt@cityofmobile org
nicholas.harmon@cityofmobile.org
trey.wanstreet@cityofmobile.org
anthony.mckittrick@cityofmobile.org
ryan.lewis@cityofmobile.org
nashun.george@cityofmobile.org
darius.moore@cityofmobile.org
amber.darrington@cityofmobile.org
jarred. hutto@cityofmaobile.org
aaron.holder@cityofmobile.org
matthew.gray@cityofmobile.org
rick.gathright@cityofmobile.org
nigel.johnson@cityofmobile.org
michael.toland@cityofmobile.org
cody.daniels@cityofmobile.org
keith.barginear@cityofmobile.org
joseph.childs@cityofmobile.org
jacob.christian@cityofmobile.org
david.marston@cityofmobile.org
charles.rogers@cityofmobile.org
matthew.butler@cityofmobile.org

william,thompson@cityofmobile.org
mac.hardeman@cityofmobile.org
david.evans@cityofmaobile.org
lorenzo.matthews@cityofmaobile.org
nick.vegliacich@cityofmobile.org
kent.quinnie@cityofmobile.org
welchc@cityofmobile.org

PATTERSON

TAYLOR
LEWIS
TUCKER
PEZENT
COLLIER
SCREWS
McCRACKEN
POWELEL
GOODMAN
DICKERSON
MULLEN
PALMER

PERKINS
LATHAM
JOINER
ELDRIDGE
PORTIS
BARNES
NIX

HALL
BECKHARM
Weaver
MCELHENNEY
COPELAND
ANDREWS
LOWE
CLANTON
LOPER
LOWRY
BOLTON
WiLLIAMS
SoTO
WARREN
WHITFIELD

FLOWERS
MURPHY
HOLT
HARMON
WANSTREET
MCKITTRICK
LEWIS
GECRGE
MOOCRE
DARRINGTON
HUTTO
HOLDER
GRAY
GATHRIGHT
JOHNSON
TOLAND
DANIELS
BARGINEAR
CHILDS
CHRISTIAN
MARSTON
ROGERS
BUTLER

THOMPSON
HARDEMAN
EVANS
MATTHEWS
VEGLIACICH
QUINNIE
WELCH

DWAYNE

DONAVAN
LERON
DARRELL
CHAD
FRANK
Louis
MARK
JIENNINGS
DAVID
CURTIS
WILLIAM
PATRICK

TERENCE
BRADLEY
DAVID
TORINO
DEANDRE
HUGH
JOSHUA
SHAUN
KEVIMN
Joshua
RYAN
JEANNIE
MARGO
CELINA
CHASE
XAVIER
ELIZABETH
ERIC
AUSTIN
JORDON
CALEB
ROY

JOHN
MATTHEW
CHRISTIAN
NICHOLAS
TREY
ANTHONY
RYAN
NASHUN
DARIUS
AMBER
JARRED
AARON
MATTHEW
RICK
NIGEL
MICHAEL
cobny
KEITH
JOSEPH
JACOB
DAVID
CHARLES
MATTHEW

WiLLIAM
MAC
DAVID
LORENZQ
NICHOLAS
KENT
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
GID 2ND PRECINCT

GID 2ND PRECINCT

GID 2ND PRECINCT

PRECINCT 3 SECTION
PRECINCT 3 SECTION
PRECINCT 3 SECTION
PRECINCT 3 SECTION
PRECINCT 3 SECTION
PRECINCT 3 SECTION
PRECINCT 3 SECTION

Corporal

Sergeant
Lieutenant
Carporal
Sergeant
Corporal
Ligutenant
Sergeant
Sergeant
Corporal
Sergeant
POLICE OFFICER
Corpora

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
POLICE RECRUIT
POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER

POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER
POLICE QFFICER
POLUICE OFFICER
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

Corpaoral
Lieutenant
Lieutenant
Lieutenant
Sergeant
Sergeant
Lieutenant



13426
13639
13832
15321
16863
16991
17235
17654
18111
18126
18130
18132
18324
18604
18802
19038
19041
19054
19266
19270
19273
19275
19277
19284
19288
19425
19426
19428
19430
19431
19435
19606
13466
14650

07437
07450
07483
07652
07661
08523
09954
09965
10509
11158
12104
12300
12559
12902
13091
13092
13153
13628
13633
13833
14588
14597
14598
14601
15234
15441
15443
15500
15718
16679
16685
16988
17466
17480
17895

hebertj@cityofmobile.org
rashaud.grayson@cityofmobile.org
christopher.mccann@cityofmobile.org
bryan.johnson@cityofmobile.org
micah.israel@cityofmobile.org

DONALD.BOOTHE@CITYOFMOBILE.ORG

nathan.jones@cityofmobile.org
daniel.hill@cityofmobile.org
jacob.matthews@cityofmobile.org
daniel.winter@cityofmobile.org
deffery.hollis@cityofmobile.org
dylan.cash@cityofmobile.org
travis.sentelte@cityofmobile.org
tyrese. long@cityofmobile.org
jeremy knox@cityofmabile.org
blakely.diamond@cityofmobile.org
roy.kennedy@cityofmobile.org
jahaven.williams@cityofmaobile.org
jacob.payne@cityofmobile.org
reagan.clegg@cityofmobile.org
chance.beck@cityofmobile.org
clinton.law@cityofmobile.org
roy.adams@cityofmobile.org
jeffrey.briend@cityofmobile.org
arthur krause@cityofmobile.org
allan.johnson@-cityofmobile.org
tyrone.smith@cityofmobile.org
william.elliott@cityofmobile.org
james.corbett@cityofmobile.org
matthew.devine@cityofmobile.org
gavin.cotter@cityofmobile.org
shakara.todd@cityofmobile.org
palmoreg@cityofmobile.org
draimed@cityofmobile.org

paul.check@cityofmobile.org
john.hicks@cityofmobile.org
joseph.goff@cityofmobile.org
bobby.napier@cityofmaobile.org
frederick freeman@cityofmobile.org
david.ellzey@cityofmobile.org
michael.kelley@cityofmobile.org
reginal lambert@cityofmobile.org
mark.clark@cityofmobile.org
scott.congleton@cityofmobile.org
jennifer.wilson@cityofmabile.org
andersons@cityofmobile.org
estesj@cityofmobile.org
christopher.levy@cityofmobile.org
gregory.arrington@cityofmobile.org
deron.mcmichael@cityofmobile.org
erika.stuart@cityofmobile.org
eric.matthews@cityofmobile.org
shalitha.nelson@cityofmaobile.org
david.conditt@ cityofmabile.org
lethel.thurman@cityofmobile.org
terry.wood@cityofmobile.org
alex.jones@cityofmaobile.org
gaston.vilaseca@cityofmobile.org
riley. stewart@cityofmobile.org
corey.burks@cityofmobile.org
sarah.lambeth@cityafmobile.org
michael.barnett@cityofmobile.org
jarod.gee@cityofmobile.org
joseph.king@cityofmobile.org

tony tripp@cityofmobile.org
RADWAN.HABIBI@CITYOFMOBILE ORG
steve hassell@cityofmobile.org

christopher.culbertson@cityofmobile.org

alex.jackson@cityofmobile.org

HEBERT
GRAYSON
MCcCANN
JOHNSON
ISRAEL
BOOTHE
JONES
HiLL
MATTHEWS
WINTER
HOLLIS
CASH
SENTELLE
LONG
KNOX
DHAMOND
KENNEDY
WILLIAMS
PAYNE
CLEGG
BECK
Law
ADAMS
BRIEND
KRAUSE
JOHNSON
SMITH
ELLIOTT
CORBETT
DEVINE
COTTER
TODD
PALMORE
DRAIME

CHECK
HICKS

GOFF
NAPIER
FREEMAN
ELLZEY
KELLEY
LAMBERT
CLARK
CONGLETON
WILSON
ANDERSON
ESTES

LEVY
ARRINGTON
McMICHAEL
TREUBIG
MATTHEWS
NELSON
CONDITT
THURMAN
WoGD
JONES
VILASECA
STEWART
BURKS
LAMBETH
Barnett

Gee

KING

TRIPP
HABIBE
Hassell
CULBERTSON
JACKSON

JOSEPH
RASHAUD
CHRISTOPHER
BRYAN
MICAH
DONALD
NATHAN
DANIEL
JACOB
DANIEL
DEFFERY
DYLAN
TRAVIS
TYRESE
JEREMY
BLAKELY
RQOY
JAHAVEN
JACOB
REAGAN
CHANCE
CLINTON
ROY
JEFFREY
ARTHUR
ALLAN
TYRONE
WILLIAM
JAMES
MATTHEW
GAVIN
SHAKARA,
GREGORY
DAVID

PAUL
JOHN
JOSEPH
BOBBY
FREDERICK
DAVID
MICHAEL
REGINAL
MARK
5COTT
JENNIFER
SHARON
JAMES
CHRISTOPHER
GREGORY
DERON
ERIKA
ERIC
SHALITHA
DAVID
LETHEL
TERRY
ALEX
GASTON
RILEY
COREY
SARAH
Michae
Jarad
IOSEPH
TONY
RADWAN
Steve
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
GID 3RD PRECINCT

GID 2RD PRECINCT

PRECINCT 4 SECTION
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
POLICE QOFFICER
POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER
POLICE QFFICER
POLICE GFFICER
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



18382
18584
18601
18606
18845
18847
18852
19044
19048
19051
19438
19443
19447
19475
19602
19604
19605
19608
19614
19619
19621
19867
19861
19843
19865
19859
19855
19868
19862
19858
19870
19874
13304
07819
13640
14537

kahdra.hobdy@cityofmaobile.org
rennie.rester@cityofmobile.org
jonathan.thomas@cityofmobile.org
gage roberts@cityofmobile.org
jeffery.wyatt@cityofmobile.org
roger.gili@cityofmobile.org
stacey.new@cityofmobile.org
johntavis.brandon@cityofmobile.org
zayne.valerius@cityofmobile.org
roderick.latimer@cityofmobile.org
cameron orr@cityofmobile.org
thomas.wilson@cityofmaobile.org
trenton.nelms@cityofmobile.org
nicholas.pulliam@cityofmobile.org
steven foutz@-cityofmobile.org
christopher.jenkins@cityofmobile.org
cthristian.dees@cityofmobile.org
kasidy.higgins@cityofmobile.org
alex.russell@cityofmobile.org
matthew.cooper @ cityofmobile.org
joshua.angley@cityofmobile.org
kevin.robinson@cityofrmobile.org
lemuel. dozier@cityofmobiie.org
sean.staff@cityofmobile.org
aubrey.hudson@cityofmobile_org
keyshawn.cross@cityofmobile.org
gerald.brandon@cityofmobile.org
henry.smith@cityofmobile.org
timothy.gallegos@cityofmobile org
brennan.conway@cityofmaobile.org
dylan.vansicle@cityofmobile.org
christian.davila@cityofmobile.org
owensd@cityofmobile org
tomatra.johnson@cityofmobile org
janee griffin@cityofmobile.org
robert.snyder@cityofmaobile.org

HOBDY
RESTER il
THOMAS
ROBERTS
WYATT
GILL

NEW
BRANDON
VALERIUS
LATIMER
ORR
WILSON
NELMS
PULLIAM
Foutz
JENKINS
OEES
HIGGINS
RUSSELL
COOQPER
ANGLEY
ROBINSON
DOZIER
STAFF
HUDSON
CROSS
BRANDON
SMITH
GALLEGOS
CONWAY
VANSICLE
DAVILA
OWENS
JOHNSON
GRIFFIN
SNYDER

KAHDRA
RONNIE
JONATHAN
GAGE
JEFFERY
ROGER
STACEY
JOHNTAVIS
ZAYNE
RODERICK
CAMERON
THOMAS
TRENTON
NICHOLAS
STEVEN
CHRISTOPHER
CHRISTIAN
KASIDY
ALEX
MATTHEW
JOSHUA,
KEVIN
LEMUEL
SEAN
AUBREY
KEYSHAWN
GERALD
HENRY
TIMOTHY
BRENNAN
DYLAN
CHRISTIAN
DENNIS
TOMATRA
JANEE
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
PRECICNT 4 SECTION
PRECINCT 4 SECTION
PRECINCT 4 SECTION
PRECINCT 4 SECTION
PRECINCT 4 SECTION
GID 4TH PRECINCT

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
PRCBE POLICE OFFICER
PROB POLICE OFFICER
PRCB POLICE OFFICER
PROB POLICE OFFICER
PROB POLICE QFFICER
PROB POLICE OFFICER
PRCB POLICE OFFICER
PROB POLICE OFFICER
PRCB POLICE OFFICER
PROB POLICE OFFICER
Sergeant

POLICE OFFICER
POLICE OFFICER
Corporal



